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Metaxer, Kenn!

Li

From: 13 Voicemail System

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 4:.03 PM

To: Metayer, Kenny

Subject: Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6381
Attachments: FAX4234285647.TTF

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (850)617-6381
Remote TN: I (850) 617-6381
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sender:

ID: 3601316828]
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: Cofiroute USA,LLC

Nome of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed "Application by Forelgn Limited Liability Company for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida,* Cerlificate of
Existence, and check are submitted 10 register the above referenced foreign limited linbility company 1o transact business in Florida..

Please relum all correspondence conceming this matter 10 the following:

Carly Loncoster

Name of Person

Cofiroute USA, LLC

Firm/Company
20 Prcifica, Suvite 420
Address
Irvine, Colifornin 92618
City/State and Zip Code

clancasier @cofironteusa.com
E-mnil nddress: (1o be uscd for Iuture annual report notilication)

For further information concerning this matter, picase call:

Carly Lancaster at (M9 y 7540198
Name of Contact Person Area Code Daytime Telephone Number
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Registration Section Registration Section
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Execulive Center Circle

Tallahasses, FL 32301

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:
[15125.00 Filing Fee [ $130.00 FilingFee &  [J$155.00 FilingFee & O §160.00 Filing Fee, Cedificate
Certificate of Status Certified Copy of Status & Certified Copy

FLOST - U1 20 E+ Woliers Rhvaty Dnloe
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 605.0902, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED 10 REGISTER A
FOREIGN LBATED LIABIRUITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.:
1. Cofiroute USA, LLC

(Nanie of Forcign Limited Liobility Compasiy; must include ~Limlted Lukidiy Company,” "LL.C.," or T1C5

{If panwe unavailable, eaicr aklicmaie Rame adopted for she purpose of tronsacting bietiness in Flarida. ‘The slieriate name must include ~Lirited
Liahility Compaay,” “L.L.C.” or "L LC."}
9. Deluware

3. 33-1029385
Junsdiction under the Tew of which foreign Timited Habillly
company is orpanized)

{FET number, If applicable)
4. June 29, 2015

(Dale firsi itnnsacted business in Flarida, 1T priof to regisimiton.
(See seclions 605.0704 & 603.0003, F.5. 10 determine penzhy liab

l)liwl
& 20 Pacifica, Suite 420

Irvine, California 92618

(Street Address ol Principal Ollicey
6. 20 Pacifica, Suite 420

Irving, California 92618

(Mailing Address)

7. The name, tille or capacity and address of the person(s) who has/have authority (o manage is/are:

Gary Hausdorfer, President and CEQ, 20 Pacifica, Suite 420, Irvine, California 92618

178 W 62 AT Si

8. Atached is an original centificate of existence, no more than 90 days old, duly authenticated by the official
having custody of records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it is organized. (A photocopy is not

acceptable. If the certificate js in a foreign language, a trenslation of the certificate under oath of the translator
must be submitted)

( .
‘f/(._.;, — = o~ a—
Signatugé of an suthorizéd person
{In accordance with seclion 605.0203, F.S., e ion of ks dacis

oanslitutes an affirmation under the penaltics of perjury that the facts sioted herein are s, |
an atvare that any false infonnolion submitied in 8 documen) to the Department of State canstitutes a thid degree felony my provided for in 5.817.155, F.5.)

{ary Hausdorfer

Typed or printed name of signee

FLUS7 - D110 Welters Kwwer Online
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 605.0113 or 605.0502 (1)(d), FLORIDA
STATUTES, THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE

FOLLOWING STATEMENT TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED
AGENT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA,

1. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:
Cofiroute LJSA, L1.C

If unavailable, the alternate 10 be used in the state of Florida is:

2. The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent and office are:

C T Corporation System

(Name)
1200 South Pine Island Road
Florida Street Address (P.O. Box NOT ACCEPTABLE)
Plnnsation FL 33324
City/Stare/Zip

128 W 62 AT S

Having been named as registered agent and to accep! service of process for the above siated limited
liability company ot the place designated in this certificate, 1 heveby accept the appoiniment as
regisiered agent and agree 10 act in this capacity. I further agree 1o comply with the provisions of all
Stanites relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and

accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, Florida
Statutes.

By: C T Corporation System ‘iﬂ' ji Tristan Emrich, Asst. Secretary
(Signature)

$100.00 Filing Fee for Application

$ 2500 Designation of Registered Agent
$ 3000 Certified Copy (optionsal)

$ 5.00 Cortificate of Status {optional)

FLOSY  DH16/200 Wolirn Kivaos Oolos
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Delaware ...

The First State

I, JEFFREY WN. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO BEREBY CERTIFY "COFIROUTE USA, LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWNS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING
AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE S50 FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE
SHOW, AS OF THE TWENTY-NINTH DAY OF JUNE, A.D. 2015.

AND I DO HEREBY PURTHER CERTIFY THAT TEBE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE

BEEN PAID TO DATE.

leftroy W. Bullock, Secrmtary of Ste
AUTH, 'ION: 2511456

DATE: 06-29-15

3589267 8300
150986344

You may wverify this certificate onlice
AL sorp.dals .gov/anehvar . sheml




